



## JUNE 2024 MEETINGS

### PURPOSE

To provide a readout of the June ICH meetings.

### BACKGROUND/CONTEXT

At the community's request and to ensure transparency, the ICH is committed to providing a monthly digest of the feedback the ICH Team is tracking. This feedback is received at ICH forums or via email offline. This digest is limited, summarizing key topics and sentiments but lacking the details of constituent concerns or community updates. If you want to join an ICH forum or see the details of the agenda topics and live notes of the discussion, please email [ich.info@dc.gov](mailto:ich.info@dc.gov).

### FEEDBACK FROM ICH MEETING FORUMS

ICH Forum	Proposed Agenda	People	Orgs	Areas of Concern or Risk	Opportunities for Improvement	Progress/Trends to Celebrate	Announcements
<b>06/04 Front Door Services Workgroup</b>	<b>Icebreaker</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Day Center One-Pager</li> </ul> <b>Systemwide Check-In</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Previously Flagged and Outstanding Concerns</li> <li>Emerging/New Concerns</li> </ul> <b>Discussion</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Advancing System Mapping</li> </ul>	65	32	<b>Icebreaker</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Voucher Inspection Process</li> <li>Budget for Singles Housing Resources</li> </ul> <b>Previously Flagged and Outstanding Concerns</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Migrants and Homeless Services</li> <li>Government phones being cut off</li> <li>Systemic Racism and Accountability</li> </ul> <b>Advancing System Mapping</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Coordination of prevention and early intervention services</li> </ul>	<b>Icebreaker</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Request for detail-oriented one-pager on Day Centers</li> <li>Youth-specific Day Center Resource Guide</li> </ul> <b>Previously Flagged and Outstanding Concerns</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Locations and strategy for Cooling Bus placement</li> </ul>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>DHS &amp; OSSE: DC Sun Bucks</li> <li>Office of Opioid Abatement: Grant Opportunity</li> <li>OSSE: College Starter Kits</li> </ul>

ICH Forum	Proposed Agenda	People	Orgs	Areas of Concern or Risk	Opportunities for Improvement	Progress/Trends to Celebrate	Announcements
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Estimating Demand at the Front Door</li> <li>Understanding Supply at the Front Door.</li> </ul>			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Request for storage options</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Request for case management or staffing at Cooling Buses</li> <li>Migrants and Barriers for IDs</li> </ul> <b>Advancing System Mapping</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Mapping outreach services</li> <li>Including Veteran Services</li> </ul>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Urban Institute: Policies to Expand</li> <li>Equity-Oriented Affordable Housing</li> </ul>
<b>06/06 Single Adult System Workgroup</b>	<b>Discussion</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Understanding Demand: By-Name List (BNL) Analysis</li> <li>Improving Service Delivery: Length of Time Deep Dive</li> </ul> <b>System Check-In</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Constituent Concerns</li> <li>Agency Updates</li> </ul>	48	23	<b>Understanding Demand</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Lack of equity in resource allocation for long-term DC residents</li> <li>Assessment scores not reflecting need</li> <li>Insufficient housing resources for chronically homeless</li> <li>Chronic health issues and increased numbers of those who pass away unhoused</li> </ul> <b>Improving Service Delivery</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Employment documents for LSRP</li> <li>Rent reasonableness determination at DCHA</li> <li>DCHA not being responsive to providers</li> <li>More peer support to help with housing search</li> </ul> <b>Constituent Concerns</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Families exiting FRSP</li> <li>Participants meeting experience</li> <li>Effectiveness of peer training program</li> </ul>	<b>Understanding Demand</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Coordinate city-wide resources outside of just TCP and DHS</li> <li>Data sharing with health providers</li> <li>Utilize Medicaid for housing resources</li> <li>Data entry for housed individuals visiting Day Centers</li> </ul> <b>Improving Service Delivery</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Data sharing and improved communication among stakeholders</li> </ul> <b>Constituent Concerns</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>RRH program effectiveness</li> <li>Implementation of an emergency program to end homelessness</li> <li>PLEH being able to attend CAHP</li> </ul>		Includes announcements above <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>NCH: Lived Experience Training Academy</li> </ul>
<b>06/12 Family System Workgroup</b>	<b>Discussion</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Temporary Housing for Families <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Modeling for Hypothermia</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	53	22	<b>Temporary Housing for Families</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Potential increased need for shelter with families being exited from FRSP</li> <li>Potential increased risk of eviction due to reduced ERAP and FRSP exits</li> <li>Process for rental payments for families transferring subsidies</li> </ul>	<b>Temporary Housing for Families</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Request for number of families in FRSP matched to PSH/TAH</li> <li>Partnership with banks for financial literacy</li> <li>Transitional housing to fully utilize CAHP and the BNL</li> </ul>	<b>Deep Dive: Length of Time from Match to Lease Up – DHS PSH</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Length of time from match to lease up for PSH is improving</li> </ul>	Includes announcements above <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>CFSA Community Pop-up Briefing</li> </ul>

ICH Forum	Proposed Agenda	People	Orgs	Areas of Concern or Risk	Opportunities for Improvement	Progress/Trends to Celebrate	Announcements
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Role of Transitional Housing</li> <li>● Deep Dive: Length of Time from Match to Lease Up – DHS PSH</li> </ul> <p><b>System Check-In</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Constituent Concerns</li> <li>● Agency Updates</li> </ul>			<p><b>Deep Dive</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Staffing, hiring and retention contribute to longer lengths of time</li> <li>● Length of time impacted by delays in different steps at DCHA</li> <li>● High competition in unit search</li> </ul> <p><b>Agency Updates</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Request for improved communication from DHS</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Process for triaging families between TH and shelter</li> <li>● Consistency in TH models</li> </ul> <p><b>Deep Dive</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● SPDAT quality assurance</li> </ul> <p><b>Agency Updates</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Data to understand FRSP exits</li> <li>● Timeline for FY25 resources</li> <li>● Clarity on plan to continue to exit families at 12 months in the program</li> <li>● Could families stay in FRSP until they can transition to new program</li> </ul>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● TCP: Open Positions Announcement</li> </ul>
<p><b>06/13 Shelter Solutions Workgroup</b></p>	<p><b>Discussion</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Security and Safety</li> <li>● UIR Reports</li> <li>● Performance Metrics</li> </ul> <p><b>System Check-In</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Previously Flagged &amp; Outstanding Concerns, Emerging or New Concerns</li> </ul>	39	12	<p><b>Security and Safety</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Need to ensure opioid incidents are reported to DBH</li> <li>● Security utilizing wands rather than magnetometers, especially for females when guards are male</li> <li>● Limited storage space</li> <li>● Need for translators to explain rules and responsibilities</li> <li>● Need for frequent quality training for security (LGBTQ, Cultural Competency, and Trauma Informed Training)</li> <li>● Staff not held to the same security screening as residents</li> </ul> <p><b>UIR Reports</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Need for security to be thoroughly trained in conflict management and resolution</li> </ul> <p><b>Constituent Concerns</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Staff not following accommodations for shelter residents, such as seating arrangements and mealtimes</li> <li>● Need for staff liaisons at hospitals</li> </ul>	<p><b>Security and Safety</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Recommendation for shelter residents to attend security trainings</li> <li>● Recommendation to hire trained peers for open positions</li> </ul> <p><b>UIR Reports</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Need to understand reasons residents may refuse medical treatment</li> <li>● Time lags in UIR entry</li> <li>● Suggestion to include security questions in client satisfaction surveys</li> <li>● Request for data on frequency of police calls and misconduct</li> </ul>		Includes announcements above

ICH Forum	Proposed Agenda	People	Orgs	Areas of Concern or Risk	Opportunities for Improvement	Progress/Trends to Celebrate	Announcements
				<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Suggestion to review Shelter Bed Hold policy</li> <li>Understanding the scope of migrants utilizing shelter beds</li> </ul>			
<b>06/17 Housing Solutions Committee</b>	<b>Discussion – FY25 Budget</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Council Enhancements, focus on Housing</li> <li>ICH Engagement Debrief</li> </ul> <b>System Check-In &amp; Agency Updates</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Community Concerns</li> <li>DCHA Updates</li> <li>DHCD Updates</li> <li>DHS Updates</li> </ul>	43	21	<b>Council Enhancements (DHCD)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Tenants not paying rental portion impacts ability to move other projects forward</li> </ul> <b>Council Enhancements (DHS)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Overall shortfall even with budget enhancements</li> <li>Voucher utilization impacted by provider staffing challenges</li> <li>Billable rate with Medicaid isn't enough for providers</li> <li>No more onboarding subsidies for providers. Makes scaling up difficult for small agencies</li> </ul> <b>Council Enhancements (DCHA)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Inspections take too long</li> <li>Utilization of the 1300 HCVP vouchers</li> </ul>	<b>Council Enhancements (DHS)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Staffing capacity is an ongoing conversation in Strategic Planning CMTE</li> <li>New LRSP vouchers under DCHA are not all coordinated by the homeless service system. LGBTQA vouchers coordinated with MOLGTBQA</li> <li>Explore reinstating retention bonuses</li> </ul> <b>Council Enhancements (DCHA)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>DCHA vouchers used to pay mortgages</li> </ul>	<b>Council Enhancements (DHS)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>DHS and Providers are finding ways to reduce hiring barriers.</li> </ul> <b>Agency Updates (DHS)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>In person assistance for ERAP applications on 07/01.</li> </ul>	Includes announcements above <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Urban Institute: Combating Rising Evictions in DC with Housing Subsidies</li> </ul>
<b>06/18 Full Council Pre-Meeting</b>	<b>Swearing-In Ceremony Discussion</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Comments from Full Council Representatives</li> <li>Comments from the Public</li> </ul>	84	35	<b>Comments from Full Council Representatives</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Overall Budget Concerns</li> <li>Slow housing process and stigma of housing process</li> <li>Need for improved medical care in PSH</li> <li>Advocacy and support needed for returning citizens to prevent homelessness</li> </ul> <b>Comments from the Public</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Recommendation to use vacant spaces for shelter and housing.</li> <li>Delays in securing housing vouchers</li> </ul>	<b>Comments from Full Council Representatives</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Need to focus on youth encampments</li> <li>Need for long-term investment in youth</li> <li>Recognition of growth in programs and funding over the years, despite continued budget shortfalls</li> <li>Need to focus on youth people in the school system experiencing homelessness</li> </ul> <b>Comments from the Public</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Need to partner with banks on employment, financing, and housing</li> </ul>	<b>Comments from Full Council Representatives</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>CCNV redevelopment to PSH and shift to smaller shelter</li> <li>DHCD's commitment to supporting housing development</li> </ul>	N/A

ICH Forum	Proposed Agenda	People	Orgs	Areas of Concern or Risk	Opportunities for Improvement	Progress/Trends to Celebrate	Announcements
				<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Ongoing stigmas and lack of empathy towards people experiencing homelessness</li> <li>Need for more advocacy for Spanish-speaking staff</li> <li>Request for more public speaking time to heal and share</li> <li>Request for more oversight of housing developers</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Interest in cross-cutting work for homeless and returning citizens</li> <li>Focus on pathways to education, sections of shelters for college students</li> </ul>		
<b>06/18 Full Council Meeting</b>	<b>Public Comments Discussion</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>FY25 Budget: Council Enhancement &amp; ICH Engagement Debrief</li> <li>Evaluating Progress on Ending Homelessness</li> <li>Focusing Priorities &amp; Projects Given Budget &amp; Progress</li> </ul>	105	46	<b>Public Comments</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Nutrition in shelters is horrible</li> <li>Need for better partnership between governments and people with lived experience</li> <li>Request for outreach to unsheltered and underdressed</li> <li>Urgency for advancing Housing as a Human right and Racial Equity through the Budget</li> <li>DCHA waitlist and process for outreach</li> <li>Call for action and advocacy to end homelessness</li> </ul> <b>FY25 Budget:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Families being exited from FRSP</li> <li>Need to evaluate and reform FRSP Program</li> <li>Need to confirm vacancy rates as a broader approach to affordable housing development</li> </ul>	<b>Public Comments</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Support for funding and programs on entrepreneurship</li> <li>Invitation for Councilmembers to meet with people in shelters</li> <li>Request for DCHA apprenticeship programs for building maintenance and public housing literacy</li> <li>Invitation for DC Gov and ICH to join street vending industry transformation efforts</li> <li>Non-literally homeless locations present issues for program eligibility</li> </ul> <b>FY25 Budget:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Budget enhancements despite limits in funding and tradeoffs</li> <li>Factors impacting the status of FRSP</li> <li>Need to support growth and budget capacity, including economic opportunities</li> <li>Partnership with DOES</li> <li>Lack of communication to support access and utilization of resources</li> <li>Staffing concerns and support to meet capacity needs</li> </ul>	<b>FY25 Budget: Council Enhancement &amp; ICH Engagement Debrief</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>DHS efforts to remove barriers to hiring case managers</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>DHS Event highlighting carpenter training center</li> <li>Training opportunities for skilled trades, entrepreneurship</li> </ul>

ICH Forum	Proposed Agenda	People	Orgs	Areas of Concern or Risk	Opportunities for Improvement	Progress/Trends to Celebrate	Announcements
					<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Concerns about racial bias in social work licensure exam</li> <li>Emphasis on staffing placement and retention</li> <li>Employment and skill trade opportunities through DGS &amp; DOES</li> </ul>		
<b>06/25 Youth Committee</b>	<b>Icebreaker</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Heat Alert &amp; District Response</li> </ul> <b>Discussion</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Role of Transitional Housing</li> <li>Performance Metrics</li> </ul> <b>System Check-In</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Agency Updates</li> <li>Constituent Concerns</li> <li>ICH Updates – Next Steps on FY25 Budget</li> </ul>	43	19	<b>Heat Alert &amp; District Response</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Cooling bus shut down after illegal activity.</li> </ul> <b>Role of Transitional Housing</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Discrepancy in Youth TH programs in analysis of utilization and match to move in data</li> <li>What happens to TH when not appropriate</li> <li>Job opportunities for youth with lived experience</li> <li>Difficult locating youth creates delays in BNL pre-check form</li> <li>Reasons youth decline TH: location, curfew, expectations</li> <li>Impact of Substance Use on TH program Rules</li> <li>Lack of clarity on expectations of TH.</li> </ul> <b>ICH Updates – Next Steps on FY25 Budget</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Forfeited funds going to the police.</li> </ul>	<b>Role of Transitional Housing</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Data on youth connected to family system</li> <li>Low Utilization of TH is not limited to youth</li> <li>Process if a youth declines match to TH</li> <li>Opportunities of cash assistance or direct cash transfer to youth</li> </ul> <b>ICH Updates</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Does the proposed Consumer Advisory Group satisfy requirements under HUD YHDP?</li> <li>Request to desegregate the youth homelessness report by subpopulations</li> </ul>	<b>Role of Transitional Housing</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>KPIs data improvement since FY22</li> <li>TH provider cohort started by DHS</li> </ul>	Including announcements above
<b>06/25 Special HUD CoC NOFO Session</b>	<b>Discussion</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Overview of HUD CoC NOFO</li> <li>Community Priority Discussion &amp; Establishing New Projects/Priorities</li> </ul>	71	41	<b>Overview of HUD CoC NOFO</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Concern that some agencies have higher/lower indirect rates in their contracts with TCP</li> <li>Need for funding opportunities to support youth with lived experience participation</li> </ul> <b>Community Priority</b>	<b>Overview of HUD CoC NOFO</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Programs still waiting on agreement execution and launch from 2023 NOFO still need to apply for renewal</li> <li>Match funding documentation specifying the commitment or donation is needed at the time of application</li> </ul>		N/A

ICH Forum	Proposed Agenda	People	Orgs	Areas of Concern or Risk	Opportunities for Improvement	Progress/Trends to Celebrate	Announcements
				<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Domestic Violence isn't included as a policy priority when it is the most common life experience listed in the PIT count this year.</li> <li>FY20 to FY25, youth 24 and younger had a 21% increase in the homeless youth census</li> <li>Need additional resources for single adults, especially RRH-I</li> <li>Utilization rates and not receiving enough referrals and matches</li> <li>Feedback that the performance management framework needs to include Client grievances/feedback, facility conditions, UIR/CIR, etc.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Request for examples of how to braid together with federal dollars, like Medicaid funds</li> </ul> <p><b>Community Priority</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>More housing needed and can be tied to new Medicaid benefits</li> <li>Flag for DV providers to be clear on how they track incidences as DHS standard form for UIR's is not confidentiality compliant</li> </ul>		
<b>06/26 Shelter Capacity Workgroup</b>	<p><b>Icebreaker</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Heat Alert &amp; District Response</li> </ul> <p><b>Discussion</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Single Adult System Capacity – DHS Forecast Model</li> <li>Family System Capacity – TCP Aggregate Report</li> </ul> <p><b>System Check-In</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>May Shelter Capacity Reports</li> <li>ICH Updates – FY25 Budget &amp; FY25 Winter Plan</li> <li>Constituent Concerns Tracker</li> </ul>	37	19	<p><b>Heat Alert &amp; District Response</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Lack of comms with people outside the Downtown Day Service Center about cooling buses and lack of access to water</li> <li>Report of illegal activity on the cooling buses and concern that the response was to shut down entirely</li> <li>Request for safety procedures on cooling buses</li> </ul> <p><b>SAS Capacity – DHS Forecast Model</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Criminalization of homelessness and people not going to shelters</li> <li>Lack of quality and improvement of services</li> <li>Concerns that there is not enough discussion about the people dying during hypothermia</li> </ul> <p><b>Family System Capacity</b></p>	<p><b>Heat Alert &amp; District Response</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Clear communication of cooling bus locations.</li> <li>Clear communication on operational shifts for the Downtown Day Center and heat alerts.</li> </ul> <p><b>SAS Capacity – DHS Forecast Model</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Flag to follow up with Central Union Mission about the large increase in bed</li> <li>The PIT data doesn't pull in specialty beds within transitional housing such as 801 Work beds</li> <li>Flag to look deeper into why people are choosing unsheltered locations.</li> <li>Lack of jobs for people with lived experience</li> </ul> <p><b>Family System Capacity</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Clarification sought on the returns from RRH and what subsidy means</li> </ul>		Including announcements above

ICH Forum	Proposed Agenda	People	Orgs	Areas of Concern or Risk	Opportunities for Improvement	Progress/Trends to Celebrate	Announcements
				<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>RRH does not offer long-term solutions to housing instability</li> <li>Concerns that the projections do not include the 14% increase we have seen in homelessness and the potential increases from FRSP terminations</li> </ul> <p><b>May Shelter Capacity Reports</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Lack of capacity and plan to increase with the heat alerts</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Concerns that we are not creating space for quality improvement</li> </ul> <p><b>May Shelter Capacity Reports</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Request for June reports earlier</li> </ul>		
<p><b>06/28 Consumer Engagement Workgroup</b></p>	<p><b>System Check-In</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Supreme Court Decision &amp; Role of ICH/CEWG</li> <li>06/18 Pre &amp; Full Council Debrief</li> <li>Hyperthermia/Heat Alert Check-In</li> <li>Constituent Concerns Tracker</li> </ul> <p><b>Discussion</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>HUD CoC NOFO – Informing Priorities &amp; Ranking</li> <li>Client Engagement for FY25 Winter Plan</li> </ul>	15	5	<p><b>Supreme Court Decision &amp; Role of ICH/CEWG</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Inhumane treatment and response to people in jail</li> <li>Frustration that constituents did not see ICH or other partners protesting</li> <li>Concerns the ruling will increase requests for encampment clearings</li> </ul> <p><b>06/18 Pre &amp; Full Council Debrief</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Emphasis that housing without support systems will not be effective.</li> <li>Advocacy for long-term district residents over 55 and housing as a human right</li> <li>Flag to highlight programs working well, consider improvements and additional funding</li> <li>Concern that the business of homelessness has always come before transformation efforts</li> </ul> <p><b>Hyperthermia/Heat Alert Check-In</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Frustration at Downtown Day Service Center (DDSC) capacity and lack of cooling bus downtown</li> <li>Preference for the overnight cooling buses provided by Montgomery County at Silver Spring Metro</li> </ul>	<p><b>Supreme Court Decision &amp; Role of ICH/CEWG</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Question on impact in DC since housing status is a protected class</li> <li>Recommendation to provide encampment protocol guidelines and resources if rights are violated</li> <li>Clarification on the role of the ICH as a strategic planning board and ability to escalate concerns</li> <li>Question about the details of the ruling</li> </ul> <p><b>06/18 Pre &amp; Full Council Debrief</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Desire to focus on finding other resources through foundations and philanthropy</li> </ul> <p><b>HUD CoC NOFO</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Clarification that the Leadership Slate for Executive CMTE includes Co-Chairs of the Committees.</li> <li>Clarification and reference to process for Full Council seats to be filled.</li> <li>Clarification of the role of Full Council Seats and desire for diversity and ability to disagree.</li> </ul> <p><b>Client Engagement for FY25 Winter Plan</b></p>	<p><b>06/18 Pre &amp; Full Council Debrief</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Positive feedback on Full Council and that people value being seen and heard</li> <li>Positive feedback on PFFC promoting Full Council Meeting</li> </ul> <p><b>HUD CoC NOFO – Informing Priorities &amp; Ranking</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Interest from new members to be considered for the Executive CMTE voting slate.</li> </ul>	Including announcements above



ICH Forum	Proposed Agenda	People	Orgs	Areas of Concern or Risk	Opportunities for Improvement	Progress/Trends to Celebrate	Announcements
				<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Distrust of Downtown Day Service Center due to prior incidences with staff that have yet to be investigated and addressed.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Winter Planning in July, so soon after a sweltering heat wave/dome, feels awkward</li> </ul>		
<b>Offline Concerns</b>	N/A	N/A	N/A	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Capacity concerns for CAHP participating providers to respond to demand from Mental Health Providers who can't complete VISPDATS.</li> <li>Lack of safety items for hyperthermia season.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li></li> </ul>		
<b>Industry News</b>	N/A	N/A	N/A	<b>National News</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><a href="#">Supreme Court Ruling on Johnson vs. Grants Pass</a></li> </ul>	<b>Local News</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><a href="#">Urban Institute: Combating Rising Evictions in DC w/ Housing Subsidies</a></li> </ul>	<b>National News</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><a href="#">USICH Strategies for Communities to Address Encampments</a></li> </ul>	